## TOWN OF PRINCETON Princeton, WI 54968

## \*MINUTES June 12. 2024

Present:

Allan Weckwerth, Chairman Dan Kuglin, Supervisor #1 Gary Anderson, Supervisor #2 Becky Wagner, Treasurer Jill Bartol, Clerk (absent)

Regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Town of Princeton called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairman Weckwerth. Open meeting laws met through posting and publication. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve agenda. All ayes. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve minutes of the May 8, 2024 meeting as posted. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Treasurer Wagner gives report. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve treasurer's report and submit for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Maintenance Supervisor Report – Chairman Weckwerth gives report. Weckwerth states the cost for Nelson Road repair (475 feet) bids read: H.L. Holmes: \$34,500; Northeast Asphalt: \$17,245.25. No bid was received from Kartechner Bros. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to accept bid from Northeast Asphalt for Nelson Road repair. Project would be for Nelson Road to 2<sup>nd</sup> Street, north to the deadend, with two inches of asphalt (wedge). All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. There was storm damage with trees down and three power lines down. All damage was cleaned up.

Public Appearances – None

Payment of Claims – Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to pay claims as submitted. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. General \$46,850.77 Recycling \$917.02

One on Loke LLO Linvert Line on Denovel - Matien Den Kunlin (One Anderson to engress)

Reilly's 2 Green Lake, LLC Liquor License Renewal -- Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve the liquor license renwal, operator licenses and cigarette renewal application for Reilly's 2 Green Lake, LLC. Effective July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Roof replacement on shed – Bid was received from CustoFoam out of Mauston, WI for \$36,000 with an additional \$1,700 with 1" of foam. Bid is read aloud. No action was taken.

Town Hall roof replacement – Two bids were received and read aloud. Bids read: Modern Pole/Jerry Huser: \$9,963; Superior Construction: \$5,844.20. Motion by Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to accept bid from Superior Construction. All ayes. None opposed. Dan Kuglin will contact Superior Construction to receive a start date.

Chairman's Report and Correspondence – A new report titled Maintenance of Effort, created by State of Wisconsin Department of Revenuw, is due July 1, 2024. Town is working with EMS and PF&R to get this form submitted. A new form titled Personal Property Value Report was created by the State of Wisconsin Department of Revenue and was filed in conjunction with BOR. Town's assessor suggested waiting on reassessment until 2026.

Clerk's Report and Correspondence - Nothing to report.

Next Meeting Date – Next regular meeting date will be July 12, 2023 at 7:00 pm.

Adjourn – Motion by Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to adjourn at 7:27 pm. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Jill Bartol, Clerk

\*Minutes subject to approval at July meeting.